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D‘.LGUNSERVATIDN CoMMISSION

s omas. NEW #EXICO 88240

vebruary 8, 1974

Getty Oil Company
p. 0. Box 247
Hobbs, iew Mexico

Attention: Mr. c. L. Wade
Gentlenen:

As we have previously discussed, there are three perforations in your R. L.
crifton Wo. 2 1ocated in Unit M of Section 4, T-22-8, R-37-%, that are
above the vertical 1imits of the prinkard Pool. In your application to do
4 that you proposed to perforate the Drinkard from 6317
to 6485, and when you did the physical work, you perforated from 6288 to
6484. Our 1nta;ptetatiQ§;0f the log on this well indicates the Drinkard
top to be at 6314, and your petfetations, 6288, 6298, and 6308, are outside

the vertical limits of the Drinkard Pool.

this work, you state

o approval for the dual,geﬁpletion application can be given, nor any allow-
able assiguned to tﬁ:gggfﬁkard in this well until thege perforations are
either squeezed or 4 21ated by a packer below the interval, 6308 and above

the next perforatrion at 6324.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

Jon/mc
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